

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

#### E-Mail

fabian.grepper@ggs.ch

#### **Address**

Erlenstrasse 6, 4853 Riken Switzerland

#### Date of birth

March 5th, 1999

#### **Nationality**

**Swiss** 

#### Social Media



#### **SOFT SKILLS**

- o curious
- o inquisitive
- o polite
- o reliable and punctual
- o open-minded
- o tolerant
- o always ready to help
- o creative
- o debate
- o public and media communication

## **GREPPER FABIAN**

#### **CANDIDACY AS INTERNATIONAL OFFICER**

#### **INTERESTS**

My interests are very diverse. I am very involved in politics. My main interests are infrastructure policy and foreign policy. My interest in foreign policy also overlaps with my interest in foreign cultures and travel. Furthermore, a great passion of mine is art and classical music, I also played the piano for many years and to this day you can meet me, whenever possible, at museums, exhibitions or the opera. An important balance to everyday life for me is cooking and spending time with my dog, so I can recharge my batteries to deal with everyday life

#### **EDUCATION**

Since 09/2021	BA Cultural Science with major History
SINCE 09/2021	BA Cultural Science with major history

University Lucerne

07/2023 Strengthening Political Youth Organizations

International Academy for Leadership (IAF)

Gummersbach, Germany

09/2019 – 03/2021 BA International Affairs (dropped out)

HSG, University St. Gallen

08/2015 – 07/2019 «Alte Kantonsschule Aarau» in Switzerland

with focus on economics, law and history

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Since 11/2023 Member of the Finance Committee

of the Municipality of Murgenthal, Switzerland

06/2021 - 09/2021 Administration (Internship)

Getag AG, Fulenbach, Switzerland

04/2019 – 08/2019 Social Media and Campaign Manager (temporary)

FDP Aargau, Switzerland

#### **LANGUAGES**

German native proficiency

English full professional proficiency
French professional working proficiency

Russian elementary proficiency
Dutch elementary proficiency

# **GREPPER FABIAN**

### **PROJECTS & ENGAGEMENTS**



2023	LYMEC4EU Communications Meeting preparation EU Elections 2024	Sofia (Bulgaria)
2023	Liberal Communicators Network youth edition 2023 ELF / LYMEC	Warsaw (Poland)
2022	ELF LYMEC Liberal Hack 2022	Vienna (Austria)
2021	JD Summer School «Let's get digital – Our liberal vision for Europe's digital future»	The Hague (The Netherlands)



2024	COP29 Baku Head of Delegation Liberal International and IFLRY	
2023	COP28  Head of Delegation in Dubai for Observer NGO (IFLRY)  Organizing flights, visas, scheduling programm, panelist, planning and organisation of negotiations, exchange with national delegations	Dubai (UAE)
2023	Council of Europe Capacity Building Seminar (how to organise youth engagements workshops)	Budapest (Hungary)
2023	D66xIFLRY Tolerance Conference fighting Islamophobia and Antisemitism	Istanbul (Turkey)
2023	International Academy for Leadership (IAF) of the Friedrich Naumann Stiftung für die Freiheit (Strengthening Political Youth Organisations)	Gummersbach (Germany)
2023	FNF Political Youth Conference Security policy und strategic autonomy	Berlin (Germany)

# **GREPPER FABIAN**

### **PROJECTS & ENGAGEMENTS**



2023	Candidate National Parliament, Aargau
2022 - 2023	Organizing Committee «50 years jubilee Jungfreisinnige Aarau – Lenzburg – Kulm»
Since 2020	President JF Zofingen
2019 – 2020	Board member JF Aargau
2019	Candidate National Parliament, Aargau
Since 2018	National Delegate for FDP Switzerland
2018 – 2020	Board member JF Aarau-Lenzburg-Kulm
Since 2017	Advisory Board JF Aargau

## FDP Die Liberalen

2024	Candidate for the regional parliament	Bezirk Zofingen
2024	VVD Studio Europe (2024 class)	The Netherlands
2024	ELF x Rainbowplatform Network of Diversity Experts	Brussels (Belgium)
2023	European Trainers Academy / Debates, Narratives and Storytelling European Liberal Forum	Warsaw (Poland)
2023	Rainbowplatform and Friedrich-Naumann-Stiftung Diversity Party Incubator	Brussels (Belgium)
2020	Candidate for the regional parliament	Bezirk Zofingen
2019	ALDE Council	Zurich (Switzerland)